## December 1, 2022 Meeting



Call to order

Carol Olszewski

• Meeting was called to order at 7:05 PM.

Approval of Minutes

Lori Toth

• Meeting notes from the November and December meeting will be posted on the SMP website. Meeting minutes for both will be approved at the January 2023 meeting.

President's Report

Carol Olszewski

- Thank you to all who helped with concessions and winterizing. They have all moved inside now for the athletic department to run for the winter sports.
- We are looking for volunteers to help with the March Jazz Fest Fundraiser. This is going to be on 3/8/23 from 7:00-9:30pm. We need assistance with finishing to put raffle baskets together. If you are interested in helping please contact Carol Olszewski or Christa Bomeli.
- Band Camp will will Sunday 7/23/23- Friday 7/28/23. The location has changed and we will be going to Mount Union College.
- We also need help with the nominating committee from all music groups. Lori Toth will chair the committee so reach out to her if interested in being a part of that. We also need a chair and readers for the scholarship committee.
- If you have not picked up your Stoller fundraiser yet, contact Carol.

Vice President of Purchasing

Leslie Perlberg and Debra Brandt

• Concessions over for now. Athletic department has purchased some of our leftovers to sell at indoor concessions.

Vice President of Communication

No report	
Vice President Fundraising	Christa Bomeli
• If you want to help with the March fundraiser, please	contact Christa.
Treasurer's Report	Nitin Yoshi
<ul> <li>Approximately \$2700 profit from Stoller fundraiser</li> </ul>	
Band Representative	Debbie Klein
No report	
<ul><li>Orchestra Representative</li><li>No report</li></ul>	Gloria Liu
<ul> <li>Choir Representative</li> <li>Madrigal season is under way. They have lots schedule City, the library and will be on TV channel 8.</li> </ul>	Dana Lewis ed for holidays including a visit to Tower
Starlette Representative	
No Report	Betsy
Director Reports          Orchard:       a. Band         1/24/23 Concert. There will be 2 concerts, 5th         perform at 8:00pm.         b. Choir         No report         c. Orchestra         1/26/23 Concert. This will be 2 mini concerts.	Heather Kleman Gerry MacDougall
Middle School: a. Choir -No Report d. Band -2/2/23 Concert. 7th grade is working h 8th grade just finished the blu - 5 or 6 kids will be going to the honors information to follow. -Jazz Bands are in full swing. They will pl e. Orchestra - 1/31/23 Concert	band competition in Mentor. More
<u>High School</u> e. Starlettes i. No report f. Choir	Kelly Wilson Gary Lewis

i. No report

- Mark Mauldin
- g. Band i. 2/16/23 Concert
  - ii. A handful of kids will participate in the honors band. If you child is interested reach out to Mr. Luce.
- h. Orchestra

Gerry MacDougall

i. Concert will be 2/14/23.

Committee Reports: No Reports

## New Business:

1. Mount Union was chosen as the new location for High School Band Camp. There are many benefits to having it there.

Meeting adjourned at 7:24pm Next meeting is 1/10/23 7:00pm 2/7/23 7:00pm 3/7/23 7:00pm